



# Hee Chan JEONG

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1831  
FAX +82-2-6200-0811  
E-MAIL [hcjeong@jipyong.com](mailto:hcjeong@jipyong.com)

---

Mr. Hee Chan Jeong is a partner at Jipyong. Mr. Jeong's focused practice areas include general corporate, corporate compliance, and criminal defense. With his expertise in these focused practice areas, Mr. Jeong provides legal advices to clients and represents them in both contentious and non-contentious matters. Graduating from the Judicial Research and Training Institute in 1999, Mr. Jeong served as a prosecutor for 8 years in Jeonju District Prosecutor's Office, Wonju Branch Office of Chuncheon District Prosecutor's Office, Suwon District Prosecutor's Office and Eastern Branch of Seoul District Public Prosecutors' Office. Then, Mr. Jeong worked for Bae, Kim & Lee LLC in 2007 for two years and again in 2016 for three years. While serving as a legal officer at LG CNS and LG Chemical, affiliates of LG Group, he was in charge of legal affairs of the firms from 2009 until 2016.

## Education

1999 Judicial Research and Training Institute, Supreme Court of the Republic of Korea  
1991 Korea University (LL.B.)

## Experience

2020-Present JIPYONG LLC  
2016-2020 Partner, Bae, Kim & Lee LLC

2015-2016	General counsel, LG Chem
2009-2015	General counsel, LG CNS
2007-2009	Partner, Bae, Kim & Lee LLC
2004-2007	Prosecutor, Seoul Eastern District Public Prosecutors' Office
2002-2004	Prosecutor, Suwon District Public Prosecutors' Office
2001-2002	Prosecutor, Wonju branch of Chuncheon District Public Prosecutors' Office
1999-2001	Prosecutor, Jeonju District Public Prosecutors' Office

## Speaking Engagements and Publications

2022	Criminal Defense Practice: A Practical Guide for Criminal Defense (Co-author), Pakyoungsa
------	---

## Bar Admissions & Qualifications

1999	Korea
------	-------

## Languages

Korean / English